AislinE Reillz

From: JOHN DEENEY <JDEENEY@Donegalcoco.ie>

Sent: Thursday 11 December 2025 14:06

To: Aisling Reilly

Ca JAMES KELLY (LETTERKENNY)

Subject: Downings Facility Centre for Water Sports Activities Section 177AE Planning
Application

Attachments: Downings Pfanning Application Letter.pdf

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hello Aisling,

Please see attached planning apptication submitted by Donegal County Councill for the “Downings Facility
Centre for Water Sports Activities” to An Coimisilin Pleanala under Section 177AE of the Planning and
Development Act 2000, as amended.

Documents can be downloaded via the link below.

Note : Link Valid for 30 days only - please ensure the data is downloaded in this timeframe as the link
autodeletes.

https://eurQ4.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdonegalcountycouncil.sharefile.e u%z2 Fd-
$13052720a7b14b1b93390c638ccIb3bf&data=05%7C02%7CIDEENEY%40Donegalcoco.ie%7C825¢97c9eefad69b383
308de38bdae14%7C0f6dd92f401a42d4acd99578b5h96c42%7C0%7C0%7C639010584475401733%7CUnknown%7CT
WFpbGZsb3d8ey)FbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUslIYiOilwLiAuMDAWMCIsIIAIOiXaWAzMilsIkFOlioiTWFpbClslidUljoyfQ%3
D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FO0QBL3UvCuxMzz%2B319gvNjHoDJiwK7dFCIXEVOUdL5U%3 D&reserved=0

Hardcopies of this application have also been issued in the post today to;

SIDS / LAPS Section
An Coimisiun Pleanata
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 Vv902

Kind Regards
John Deeney CEng MIE!

Executive Engineer

Community Development
Donegal County Council
Station Island

Lifford

Co. Donegat

Tel: 074 9153900/ 087 7197619
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